Magdalene Adams

From: Michelle Roberts <Michelle.Roberts@groupmeridian.co.za>
Sent: Friday, 22 March 2024 12:34

To: Query @ Groupmeridian

Cc: CTN Orders; Magdalene Adams

Subject: RE: Please delete SO1156881

Hi Charmaine
| am waiting on confirmation before | delete.

Kind Regards

ﬂ -~ Michelle Roberts
Customer Service Agent
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 959 | M:

We Support Responsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer

From: Meridian Customer Service <query@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 12:28 PM

To: Michelle Roberts <Michelle.Roberts@groupmeridian.co.za>

Cc: CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>; orderscpt2@Irsa.co.za
Subject: RE: Please delete S01156881

Caution: This message comes from an external organisation.

Hi Michelle

Was the order deleted ?

Charmaine

--------------- Original Message ---------------

From: Michelle Roberts [michelle.roberts@groupmeridian.co.za]
Sent: 2024/03/20, 16:54

To:orderscpt2@lrsa.co.za; query@groupmeridian.co.za
Cc:ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za

Subject: Please delete SO1156881

Hi Magdalene



Canyou please delete SO1156881 customer cancelled order.

Thank you

Kind Regards

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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